From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:01 PM

To: WWilling@cityhpil.com

Cc: djensen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Park Ave gate smashed by Police!!

Attachments: IMG_5032.jpg; IMG_5031.jpg; IMG_5030,jpg; IMG_5029.jpg

Ok Walt. Staff'is all safe.

Prayers for families who lost their loved ones.

Thanks

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Asst. City Manager/Dir. of Public Works

On Jul 4, 2022, at 1:49 PM, Willing, Walter <WWilling(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

The gate must have been secured at the onset of the parade issue and on searching for the suspect
the tactical vehicle smashed through the gate to gain access to the area. Video of the police and
tactical vehicle are saved. No damage to the vehicle!












Walt

Sent from my iPhone



From:

Sent Monday, July 04, 2022 2:02 PM

To: Robin Shapiro

Cc stuart pinkwater; Nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: Urgent. Family Service of Lake County
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Happy to participate however | can.

Halle M. Aten, Ph.D. | Licensed Clinical Psychologist
IL License #: 071.008633, CA License#: PSY22348

Voicemaig l—l

On Jul 4, 2022, at 11:33 AM, Robin Shapiro G - ot

Sincerely,
Robin Shapiro

Robin Shapiro M.D.
www.robinshapiromd.com
480 Elm Place Suite 210
Highland Park, 1L 60035
Office Phone 312-520-9603

Email is intended for administrative purposes only. For any clinical concerns please contact Robin Shapiro
by telephone.

The contents of this e-mail message and Email is intended for administrative purposes only. For any clinical
concerns please contact Robin Shapiro by telephone. any attachments are private and confidential
communications intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. If you are not
the intended recipient of this message or if you think you have received it by mistake,
please 1) immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and
its attachments and 2) do not read, use, distribute disclose or copy this message and/or any
attachments.

Begin forwarded message:



From: Robin Shapiro 4
Date: July 4, 2022 at 11:32:38 AM CDT

To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Urgent. Family Service of Lake County

We need to get a emergency support together. Should we schedule a meeting ?
Sincerely,
Robin Shapiro

Robin Shapiro M.D.
www.robinshapiromd.com
480 Elm Place Suite 210
Highland Park, IL 60035
Office Phone 312-520-9603

Email is intended for administrativepurposes only. For any clinical concerns please contact
Robin Shapiro by telephone.

The contents of this e-mail message and Email is intended for administrative purposes
only. For any clinical concerns please contact Robin Shapiro by telephone. any
attachments are private and confidential communications intended solely for
the addressee(s) named in this message. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message or if you think you have received it by mistake, please 1)
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message
and its attachments and 2) do not read, use, distribute disclose or copy this
message and/or any attachments.

On Nov 15, 2021, at 10:11 AM, Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org> wrote:

Thank you Dr. Shapiro. Yes, please pass on the job posting to your
colleagues psyd/Phd levels are welcome.

Nancy Sawle Knobloch

Executive Director

Phone: 847-432-4981 x 104

Pronouns: she, her, hers

www. famservice.org

Please follow us and subscribe to our e-newsletter,
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OUR MISSION: We provide counseling, education, and support
services to strengthen individuals
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and families in need to succeed in school, at work, in relationships, and within our
community.

From: Robin Shapiro <Ji
Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2021 3:33 PM
To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Family Service of Lake County

Nancy,

I am so sorry for all of the difficuit times at FSofL.C,

| appreciate the update and am glad to assist as best | can.

I will pass on the job description to any colleagues who may be interested.
Is the position available to psyd/Phd levels?

Thanks again for keeping me in the loop.

Keeping the FSofL.C group in my thoughts.
Have a peaceful holiday.

Warm Regards,

Robin Shapiro, M.D.
www.robinshapiromd.com
480 Eim Place

Highland Park, IL. 60035
Phone (312)520-9603
Fax (312)268-5215

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are private and
confidential communications intended solely for the addressee(s) named in
this message. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or if you
think you have received it by mistake, please 1) immediately notify the
sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments and
2) do not read, use, distribute disclose or copy this message and/or any
attachments.

Email is intended for administrative purposes only. For any clinical concerns

please contact Robin Shapiro by telephone.

On Thursday, November 11, 2021, 11:41:27 AM CST, Nancy Sawle
Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.orq> wrote:

Dear Halle & Dr. Shapiro,

I hope this note finds you both well.

Just wanted to give you both a brief update on Family Service of Lake
County. Both of you have been so0 kind to offer your support to our
organization but | wanted to let you know that we have been going through a
lot of change this year; Director of Finance retired, Director of Development
passed away suddenly and Debbie Hege, our Director of Counseling will be
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retiring at the end of the year. Stuart Pinkerton, PsyD, on our Board has had
some health challenges this year as well so that is why you have not heard
from us. Recent changes and additions to our organization have made us a
much stronger but we now need to fill another very critical position.

As we look forward to the future we hope that you will both be interested in
supporting us. Also, feel free to pass on our position description for Debbie’s
position. And, if either of you would be interested in helping us interview the
final 2-3 candidates .... We would welcome your input and guidance.

Sincere thanks for your continued support.

Nancy Sawle Knobloch
Executive Director
Phone: 847-432-4981 x 104
Pronouns: she, her, hers

www famservice org

OUR MISSION: We provide counseling, education, and support services to
strengthen individuals

and families in need to succeed in school, at work, in relationships, and
within our community.



From: CPIC <CPIC@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:02 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Sir,

The Chicago Police Department area 4 Technology Center can assist with video recovery. We have been
trained and have specific hardware and software that might come in use. Please let us know if you can use our
help.

Respectfully,

Sgt Guillermo Reyes

Chicago Police Department

Crime Prevention and Information Center (CPIC)
Fusion Center

312-745-56869, Fax 312-745-6927

THE CONTENT OF THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) &OR FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY (FOUOQ). Any further disclosure or dissemination of this document or the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited without the approval of the Chicago Police Department's Crime Prevention & Information Center. Elements of
this document may be subject to 28 CFR part 23. lliinois DL or ID images are only for use as authorized by 625 ILCS 5/6-
110.1 and 92111. Adm. Code 1030.140. This information shall not be released to the media or the general

public. FAILURE TO ADHERE TO THESE POLICIES MAY RESULT IN CIVIL, CRIMINAL, OR DISCIPLINARY ACTION.

It should be noted that some of this information describes First Amendment-protected activities. The Chicago Police
Department's Crime Prevention and Information Center (CPIC) recognizes that Americans have constitutionally protected
rights to assemble, speak, and petition the government. The CPIC safeguards these rights and only reports on First
Amendment-protected activities for operational planning in the interest of assuring the safety and security of the
demonstrators and the public. The CPIC will continue to communicate these events with other law enforcement partners
in an effort to facilitate the Department's mission of assuring the safety and security of the demonstrators and the public.

From: Gadzik, Nathan D. <Nathan.Gadzik@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 13:48

To: CPIC <CPIC@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: Fw: Highland Park

| am the sergeant of the Area 4 Technology Center. We can spare a few bodies if Highland Park needs it to
assist with video recovery. We have been trained and have specific hardware and software that might come in
use. Let me know if they can use our help. The Chief of Detectives is aware of our offer.

Sergeant Nathan Gadzik #1707
Chicago Police Department



Area 4 Detective Division

Area Technology Center/SOMEX
Office: 312-746-9675

Pax: 4331

From: Deenihan, Brendan D. <BRENDAN.DEENIHAN @chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 1:45 PM

To: Gadzik, Nathan D. <Nathan.Gadzik@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: RE: Highland Park

Good idea. Have CPIC reach out amd see what they need. Thanks.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gadzik, Nathan D." <Nathan.Gadzik(@chicagopolice.org>

Date: 7/4/22 12:44 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Deenihan, Brendan D." <BRENDAN.DEENIHAN@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Highland Park

Chief, | have a few people available who can assist with video collection in the mass shooting in Highland Park
if needed. | can let CPIC know. Any thoughts?

Sergeant Nathan Gadzik #1707
Chicago Police Department
Area 4 Detective Division

Area Technology Center/SOMEX
Office: 312-746-9675

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or
the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, 1s strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently
delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.



From: North Shore School District 112 <northshore112@nssd112.org>
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:06 PM

To: North Shore School District 112 Recipients

Subject: Community Note - July 4 Tragedy

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Having issues? open this email in a browser

July 4, 2022

i6n al espafiol

_ Haga clic aqui para leer la traducc

Dear North Shore School District 112 Community,

Our hearts go to the victims of the unspeakable tragedy that took place today at the
4th of July Parade in Highland Park. No words can make sense of this and we offer
thoughts, prayers and calm for all affected.

The City of Highland Park is reporting that the shooting incident this morning at the
Highland Park Fourth of July Parade remains an active incident.

At this time, we do not have any information about students or staff who may have
been at the event as attendees.

Our summer school was scheduled to be closed today and tomorrow, July 5.

Tomorrow, Tuesday, July 5, Highland Park High School will have counselors available
for members of the community, students and staff members. We will post the details
later today or tonight in partnership with District 113.

In the meantime, please be aware that crisis counselors are available at the Crisis Text
Line 24/7 by texting HOME to 741741. Families may also find this resource from the
National Association of School Psychologists helpful in talking about violence with your
children.




later and tomorrow.

It goes without saying that yet another incident of gun violence has caused irreparable
harm and hurt. District 112 is a community that cares. Please, do not hesitate to reach
out for help if you or someone in your family needs to talk.

If you have any information or tips about this tragedy, please call the FBI tip line 1-800
CALL-FBI

With respect,
Mike
Michael Lubelfeld, Ed.D.

Superintendent of Schools

ol District 112
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ot 112 1936 Green Bay Hoad, Highland Park, 1L 60033 1 224-763-3000
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

Having issues? open this emall in a browser
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July 4, 2022

_ Haga clic aqui para leer la traducci

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

We are in communication with local agencies and we will share additional information
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

Yous ure raceiving this email beeause of vour relationship with North Shore School Distriet 112, I vou wish {0 stop receiving email updates seni through the
Blackboa ise. please unsubscribe.
Norih Shore School District 1121 1936 Green Bay Road, Highlund Park, 1L 66033 1 224-7635-3000




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

H o b robect ine
T2 ] Commray o (e by < Tomguty hby 4 023

 osnmmwa—»

July 4, 2022
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Dear North Shore School District 112 Community,

Our hearts go to the victims of the unspeakabile tragedy that took place today at the
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
been at the event as attendees. .

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

- North Shore School District 112
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
[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Having issues? open this email in & browser
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July 4, 2022

a leer la traduccién al espaiiol

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
for members of the community, students and staff members. We will past the details
later today or tonight in partnership with District 113.

In the meantime, please be aware that crisis counselors are available at the Crisis Text
Line 24/7 by texting HOME to 741741, Families may also find this resource from the
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

orth Shore School District 112
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

.~ Haga clic aqui paraleerlatraduccln al espariol

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
chiidren.



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

If you have any information or tips about this tragedy, please call the FBl tip line 1-800
CALL-FBI

With respect,
Mike
Michael Lubelfeld, £d.D.

Superintendent of Schools

North Shore School District 112

1th is using Smore to create beautiful newsletlers

You are reeciving this omad] because of vour reationship with North Shore School Dhstriet 12 vou wish fo $top receiving cmail updates sent through the
Blackb 5 unsubscnbe.
Morih £ chool District 112 1936 Green Bay Road, Highland Park, 1L 60033 1 224-783-306G0




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

Haga clic aqui para leer la traducci6n al espafiol -

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

ore School District 112
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
Michael Lubelfeid, Ed.D.

Superintendent of Schools

orth Shore School District 112
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

North Shore School District 112 <northshore112@nssd112.0org>
Monday, July 04, 2022 2:06 PM

North Shore School District 112 Recipients

Community Note - July 4 Tragedy

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

in the meantime, please be aware that crisis counselors are available at the Crisis Text
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

rth is using Smore to create beautiful newsletters

Yoy are receiving this email because of vour velationship with North Shore School Distrier 112, I vou wish to stop receiving email updates sent through the
Blackbon rvice, please unsubscribe.
Movik Shore School District 1121 1938 Green Bay Rouad, Highlund Park, 1L 60033 224-7683-3000



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
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From: North Shore School District 112 <northshore112@nssd112.0rg>
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
thoughts, prayers and caim for all affected.

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
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From: North Shore School District 112 <northshore112®nssd112.org>

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

The City of Highland Park is reporting that the shooting incident this moming at the
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

With respecit,
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
Michael Lubelfeld, E4.D.

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

North Shore S ool District 112
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Sent: Monday, july 04, 2022 2:06 PM
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Subject: Community Note - July 4 Tragedy
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Having issues? open this email in a browser

Tohab pretect o
3] a4 ety 2y a2

—

July 4, 2022

aqui para leer la traduccion al espafiol

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

Your are receiving this emat beeause of vour relationship with North Shore School Distriet 112, I vou wish o stop receiving emaal updates sent through the
Blackboard service, please unsubscribe.
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From: David Hoffman <dhoffman@redsealhomes.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:06 PM
To: Larry Block
Cc Craig Leva; Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; AmySmall; Ashley Kelly; Bobbie Hinden; Bruce Sperling: Cookie Kohn; Cristina Mota;

Davidlsrael; David L. Reich; DebCogan; Deborah Finn; DonaldStewart; Emily Nasatis; Eric Ephraim; Eric Zoberman; Erik Gimbel;
Ginny Schulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows; Jennifer Aiello; Joe Reinstein; Joey
Bleiman; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin Ryan; Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Peter W. Flanzer; Richard Cortesi;
Robyn Schuster; Sallyan Windt; Sara Sher; Simon Leibovich; Sofia | Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Terri Olian; Tom Koulentes; Tonia
Arrington

Subject: Re: July 4

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

We were there and are now safe at home Barbara and David Hoffman

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 11:41 AM, Larry Block <N R RSN - o

We were 300 feet away on Central and First. Miraculously safe!

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 11:10 AM Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com™> wrote:
Can everyone please check in. I hope you are all safe. I have no words. Can’t believe what is
happening.

Craig

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2022, at 5:01 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Hello Everyone!!

What a beautiful day! Hopefully, July 4 will be as nice, which is what this email is
really about. :)

We hope as many of you - and your family members and friends - will join us as
walkers in the Highland Park 4th of July parade (which is on Monday, July 4).
A few people can also ride in our parade car.

We need your help passing out our giveaways, but even more we need a strong
showing in the parade!

We have HPCF t-shirts of various sizes you can wear (though you are welcome to
wear your own), and will have cold water and treats to enjoy before the parade starts.




You will need to be at our location in the downtown HP Metra Station by 9:30 AM
and we should be done by 10:30-10:45. Further details about exactly where we will
gather to line up, take photos, etc., will be sent once we receive them from the City.

Please let Terri (terri@hpcfil.org) know if you can join us and how many people
you will be bringing!

Thank you for your help in making this a fun and successful awareness raising event
for the HPCF! We hope to hear from you soon!

Jon, Laurie, Joey (30th anniversary 4th of July Committee Members) and Terri

Terri Olian

Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation

0 847-433-4100 = termi@hpefil.org* www.hpelil.org

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, TL

60035). Click here for more options!

Click bere to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity
Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community as a
whole!



From: postmaster@CITYHPIL.COM

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:067 PM

Tor northshore112@nssd112.org

Subject: Undeliverable: Community Note - July 4 Tragedy
Attachments: Community Note - July 4 Tragedy

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Isloan@cityhpil.com
Your message couldn't be delivered because you don't have permission to send to this recipient. Ask the

recipient's email admin to grant you permission and then try again.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server; EXISMBX1.CITYHPIL.COM

Isloan@cityhpil.com
Remote Server returned '550 5.7.125 RESOLVER .RST.RestrictedToRecipientsPermission; not authorized to send to recipient
because the sender isn't on the recipient’s list of senders 1o accept mail from'

Original message headers:
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Reporting-MTA: dns;EX19MBX1.CITYHPIL.COM
Received-From-MTA: dns;spam1.cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Mon, 4 Jul 2022 19:06:35 +0000

Original-Recipient: rfc822;Isloan@cityhpil.com

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Isloan@cityhpil.com

Action: failed

Status: 5.7.129

Diagnostic-Code: smtp;550 5.7.129 RESOLVER.RST .RestrictedToRecipientsPermission; not
authorized to send to recipient because the sender isn't on the recipient's list of senders to

accept mail from



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

It aoes without savina that vet another incident of aun violence has caused irreparable



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

“North Shore School D-istéict ‘2;12
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From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:07 PM
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: Google Alert - Daily Digest
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

=]

13i:

highland park

NEWS

At least 5 people are dead after a Highland Park, lll. parade shooting on July

Fourth - NPR
NPR ,
At least five people are dead following an "active shooter incident,” according to a statement from the city of

Highiand Park, lil. At least 16 ...

Gov. Pritzker Monitoring Situation After Shooting at Highland Park July 4th

Parade
NBC Chicago

Hlinois Gov. J.B. Pritzker tweeted he is “closely monitoring the situation” in suburban Highland Park, where
at least five people were killed and ...

EE -

s irstevant

Police Respond to Shooting at Highland Park Fourth of July Parade - The New

York Times
The New York Times
Crowds of people fled, and officials in the Chicago suburb canceled festivities. It was unclear if anyone had

been injured.

See more resulls | £dif this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
View all your alerts

Send Feedback
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From: Danielle Sharfman NG -

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:11 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Donations for today’s victims

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nancy,

Please see below for a GoFundMe link. | have organized this to raise money for the victims and families of todays’ mass
shooting. | will coordinate with your office on how to distribute donations accordingly.

I am hoping these funds can be used to support those with medical bills not covered by insurance, funeral costs for
those killed and mental health support for their families.

Thank you,
Danielle Sharfman



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

onday, , 2022 2:11 PM
sneuman@cityhpil.com

Parade photos at 10:11 am
IMG_3167 jpg; attachment.txt; IMG_3166.jpg; attachment.ixt, IMG_3165.jpg; attachment.txt; IMG_3164.jpg; attachment.ixt;

IMG_3163 2 jpg; attachment.txt; IMG_3163 2,jpg; attachment.txt; IMG_4334.PNG; attachment.ixt IMG_4335.PNG;
attachment.ixt; IMG_4336.PNG; attachment.txt; IMG_4337.PNG,; attachment.txt IMG_4338.PNG; attachment.txt; IMG_

4339.PNG; attachment.txt













































Sent from my iPhone



From: Greene, Nyja <nyja.greene@warnermedia.com>

Sent Monday, july 04, 2022 2:14 PM

To: mholleman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Please Read- CNN trving to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my cell
phone aﬂ- Contact: Nyja Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Dear Counciimember Michelle Holleman,

Good afternoon. First and foremost | am so sorry for what happened at the Highland Park, IL parade
shooting today. Were you at the parade? Do you know anyone who was at the parade? I'm hoping that
you will be willing to join us for a live 5-6 minute interview on Tuesday, July 5" during our 9am ET (8am
CT), or

10am ET (9am CT) our virtually via Cisco or Skype, or if we have a live camera near you? Again, I'm so
sorry that this happened in your community today.

Please call me asap on my cell phone at“ Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer



Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Later, Charmain

Subject: Re: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you- such a sad shock.... Durbins left within 30 minutes after | talked with you

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 1:49 PM, Later, Charmain <clater@citvhpil.com> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jason, Erin" <eiason@cityhpil.com>

Date: July 4, 2022 at 12:48:04 PM CDT

To: All Users <All_Users@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade

All -

First and foremost we want to let you know that all City employees are physically okay. EPA information
will be distributed under separate cover from HR.

The following press release was just circulated:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 4, 2022

Active Shooter Incident in Highland Park, IL

Law enforcement agencies responding to active shooter in downtown
Highland Park; all advised to shelter in place



Highland Park, Illinois — Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter
incident that occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of July parade. This is an
active incident. All individuals are advised to shelter in place. Law enforcement agencies are
searching for the suspect; evidence of a firearm has been recovered. Numerous law
enforcement officers are responding and have secured a perimeter around downtown
Highland Park. 19 people have been transferred to the hospital; 5 individuals are confirmed
deceased.

More information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.

Please follow the City website for future updates.

Thank you and stay safe,
Erin

Erin K. Jason
Assistant City Manager, City of Highland Park



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Downlogd Attachment
Available unti] Aug 3, 2022

Monday, July 4, 20!! 2:18 P!

gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Video of parade
attachment.html; attachment.html; attachment.htm!



Ghida,

Adam Stolberg suggested I send you the attached video of the moments leading up to the shooting. I don’t
know if it is helpful, but I want to get it to the HP PD just in case.

I also have some photos if you want them. Let me know.

s



Sent from my iPhone



From: Garate, Marcelo <marcelo.garate@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:18 PM

To: coneili@cityhpil.com

Cc: Garate, Marcelo

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE! - CNN 'NEW DAY’ - TUESDAY, JULY 5TH - INTERVIEW REQUEST!H
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Cmdr. O'Neill,

It's Marcelo Garate with CNN's morning show ‘New Day.'

Apologies for reaching out.

| know the department is extremely busy investigating the parade shooting.

We'd like 1o see if you would be available to speak with us on Tuesday (tomorrow)
morning for a live interview.

It would be 6-8 minutes.

The interview time would be somewhere between é6am and 7:30am CT.

We will have a camera in the areq, or our anchor John Berman will also be on site in
Highland Park, or as a last resort we may be able to do a computer video call.

Happy to answer any questions, or to coordinate through the department’s P-I-O or
person handling police interview requests.

My cell number is 347-949-1966, if you prefer to call or text.

Let me know.

Thank you.

Best,

Marcelo Garate

Marcelo Garate

Editorial Producer

CNN *‘New Day’

30 Hudson Yards

500 W 33rd St, 20th fl

New York, NY 10001

N

e: marcelo.garate@wamermedia.com
hitp://www.cnn.com/shows/new-day
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From: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal) <Cat.Rakowski@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:19 PM
To: , police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Morning Joe request
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

From: "Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal)" <Cat.Rakowski@nbcuni.com>

Date: July 4, 2022 at 1:33:07 PM EDT
To: jogmen@cityhpil com
Subject: Morning Joe request

Dear Chief Jogmen,

I'm sorry to reach out amid the chaos of a tragedy unfolding. We are hoping you might be able to
join Morning Joe tomorrow on the latest updates on the parade shooting.

Thank you for considering, and I hope to hear from your team soon. Sending hope for a swift
resolution and peace to your town’s residents.

Cat Rakowski
Booking Producer, Morning Joe
347-344-7435



From: Danielle Sharfman

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:20 PM
To: council@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Donations for today’s victims
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please see below that I shared with Mayor Rotering as well.

https://sofund.me/d5e92771

Begin forwarded message:

From: Danielle Sharfman <{jj i DTN -

Date: July 4, 2022 at 2:10:49 PM CDT
To: nrotering(@cityhpil.com
Subject: Donations for today’s victims

Nancy,

Please see below for a GoFundMe link. I have organized this to raise money for the victims and
families of todays’ mass shooting. I will coordinate with your office on how to distribute donations

accordingly.

I am hoping these funds can be used to support those with medical bills not covered by insurance,
funeral costs for those killed and mental health support for their families.

Thank you,
Danielle Sharfman
847-338-6780



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:20 PM
To: police @cityhpil.com

Subject: Shooting footage
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://www.facebook.com/groups/951998221479788/permalink/5678407748838788/7sfnsn=mo&ref=share




From: Heather MTD AN

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:20 PM

To: coneill@cityhpil.com

Subject: Commander Chris O'Neill, City of Highland Park, IL

Attachments: Screenshot_20220704-144510.png; Screenshot_20220704-144412.png; Screenshot_

20220704-144623.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Commander Chris O'Neill,

My heart is - broken, again, with another shooting in America occurring in our Country. I have no words. I saw
this picture of one of your officers and it encapsulated my overall feeling of overwhelm. I will continue to pray
for all you law enforcement and first responders, as well as our country.

May God Have Mercy On Us All.

God Bless You -

Heather

https://www.cityhpil.com/government/diversity _and_inclusion/meet the city virtual event.php

Commander Chris O’Neill has served the Police Department for over thirty years in various
capacities as a part-time Dispatcher, Police Officer, Detective, Patrol Sergeant, Traffic Sergeant, and
currently as a Police Patrol Commander. In his current capacity, O’'Neill is charged with the overall
leadership, supervision and administration of the Patrol Division. He has served on Police
Department special teams, which include the Tactical Team, Police Rifle Marksman, Bicycle Unit
Member & Supervisor, Crash Investigation Team Supervisor, Rapid Deployment Instructor, A.L.1.C.E.
Instructor, CED Instructor, and CIT Team member.
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Top Latest People Photos Videos

- PmNotBob  @BQby52: 1m
Scene from #highlandpark
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Jeff Storobinsky @jeffstorobinsky - 49s
Cannot even process this. Shooter still at large.
Please not another AR-15. Speechless @CNN
#luly4d #HighlandPark

REAKING NEWS o AT
DOZENS INJURED, SUSPECT AT LARGE AFTER ILLINOIS PARADE SHOOTING
Scene of Highland Park Sho y
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So disgusted with the direction of this country.
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From: Hollingsworth, Torey <Victoria.Hollingsworth®daytonohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:21 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Mass Shooting Protocol for Mayors
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mayor,

I’m so sorry your city is going through this. This protocol is to assist mayors dealing with the first 24 hours of &
mass shooting. Our office collaborated on it after the shooting in Dayton’s Oregon District in 2019. You or your
staff are more than welcome to reach out to me, and we will be happy to share what we learned. We can also
connect you with other mayors who have been through similar events.

"

Sending prayers for you and your city.

Torey Hollingsworth

Torey Hollingsworth

Director

Office of the City Commission | City of Dayfon

101 W Third Street | Dayton, Ohio 45402 | www.daytonohio.gov
Office $37.333.3590 | Fox 937.333.42%7

The Dayton Police Department is now recruiting! If you are service minded and driven by Professionalism,
Integrity, Respect, and Fairness, we want you to join our team! Check out joindaytonpd.com




From: Max Beardsley

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:21 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: HP parade photo

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]






Taken at 10:04 AM facing Port Clinton Square, loud shots heard to my right



From: Gorsky, Bob <bobgorsky@hpn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:22 PM
To: Nicholas Barnes

Subject: Are you ok?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nick,

You and everyone today are in my thoughts and prayers with the sad and disturbing shooting news.

It hit me close to home knowing you and that you were working the parade as well as many others too...and
support needed in the days ahead for staff and community.

Bob

Bob

Bob Gorsky, PhD

O: 630.941.9030 x 101

HPN Worldwide | hph.com
119 West Vallette
Eimhurst, IL 60126

This transmission is intended only for the proper recipient(s). It is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the
proper recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. Any unauthorized review, copying, or use of this
message is prohibited.



From: clater@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:22 PM
To: library48@comcast.net
Subject: Re: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade

Nancy is going to need a lot of support. She did good at the press conference.

On Jul 4, 2022, at 2:17 PM, Comcast S NNANENENE- - ot<:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you- such a sad shock.... Durbins left within 30 minutes after | talked with you

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 1:49 PM, Later, Charmain <clater @cityhpil.com> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jason, Erin" <ejason@citvhpil.com>

Date: July 4, 2022 at 12:48:04 PM CDT

To: All Users <All Users@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade

All -

First and foremost we want to let you know that all City employees are physically okay. EPA information will
be distributed under separate cover from HR.

The following press release was just circulated:

FORIMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 4, 2022

Active Shooter Incident in Highland Park, IL



Law enforcement agencies responding (o active shooter in downtown Highland
Park; all advised to shelter in place

Highland Park, Illinois — Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter incident
that occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of July parade. This is an active
incident. All individuals are advised to shelter in place. Law enforcement agencies are searching
for the suspect; evidence of a firearm has been recovered. Numerous law enforcement officers
are responding and have secured a perimeter around downtown Highland Park. 19 people have
been transferred to the hospital; 5 individuals are confirmed deceased.

Please follow the City website for future updates.

Thank you and stay safe,
Erin

Erin K. Jason
Assistant City Manager, City of Highland Park



From: -
Sent: onday, , 2:22 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Photos from today's parade
Attachments: image0.jpeg; image1.jpeg; image2.jpeg; image3.jpeg; imaged.jpeg; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ghida,
1 was told to forward you these photos from the parade today, taken as the HPHS band walked down Central. If | can help

further in any way, please let me know. You can reach me at 312-848-7467.

Thanks so much,
Jocelyn Hecht


















Sent from my iPhone



From: weatherlUSA Alerts <alerts@weatherusa.net>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:23 PM
To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
Subject: Weather alert: Heat Advisory
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

9 Weather Alert

Heat Advisory
Status Start & End Time
New Event Tue 12:00 PM CDT - Tue 8:00 PM CDT

URGENT - WEATHER MESSAGE
National Weather Service Chicago IL

222 PM CDT Mon Jul 4 2022

ILZ003>006-008-010>013-019>021-023-832-033-039-103>108-INZ001-002-
010-011-019-650330-
/O.NEW.KLOT.HT.Y.0003.220705T1700Z-220706T0100Z/
Winnebago-Boone-McHenry-Lake IL-Ogle-Lee-De Kalb-Kane-DuPage-

La Salle-Kendall-Grundy-Kankakee-Livingston-Iroquois-Ford-
Northern Cook-Central Cook-Southern Cook-Northern Will-

Southern Will-Eastern Will-Lake IN-Porter-Newton-Jasper-Benton-

Including the cities of Rockford, Belvidere, Crystal Lake,



Algonquin, McHenry, Woodstock, Waukegan, Buffalo Grove,
Mundelein, Gurnee, Rochelle, Oregon, Byron, Dixon, DeKalb,
Sycamore, Aurora, Elgin, Naperville, Wheaton, Downers Grove,
Lombard, Carol Stream, Ottawa, Streator, La Salle, Mendota,
Marseilles, Oswego, Yorkville, Plano, Morris, Coal City, Minooka,
Kankakee, Bourbonnais, Bradley, Pontiac, Dwight, Fairbury,
Watseka, Gilman, Paxton, Gibson City, Evanston, Des Plaines,
Schaumburg, Palatine, Northbrook, Chicago, Cicero, 0Oak Lawn,
Oak Park, La Grange, Calumet City, Oak Forest, Lemont,
Orland Park, Park Forest, Joliet, Bolingbrook, Plainfield,
Mokena, Channahon, Manhattan, Wilmington, Crete, Peotone,
Beecher, Gary, Hammond, Merrillville, Portage, Valparaiso,
Chesterton, Roselawn, Kentland, Morocco, Rensselaer, DeMotte,
Fowler, and Oxford

222 PM CDT Mon Jul 4 2022 /322 PM EDT Mon Jul 4 2022/

. . .HEAT ADVISORY IN EFFECT FROM NOON CDT /1 PM EDT/ TO 8 PM CDT

/9 PM EDT/ TUESDAY...

* WHAT...Peak afternoon heat index values 105 to 109 degrees

expected.

* WHERE...Portions of northwest Indiana and central, east



central, north central and northeast Illinois.

* WHEN...From noon CDT /1 PM EDT/ to 8 PM CDT /9 PM EDT/ Tuesday.

* IMPACTS...Hot temperatures and high humidity may cause heat

illnesses to occur.

PRECAUTIONARY/PREPAREDNESS ACTIONS...

Drink plenty of fluids, stay in an air-conditioned room, stay out
of the sun, and check up on relatives and neighbors. Young
children and pets should never be left unattended in vehicles

under any circumstances.

Take extra precautions if you work or spend time outside. When
possible reschedule strenuous activities to early morning or
evening. Know the signs and symptoms of heat exhaustion and heat
stroke. Wear lightweight and loose fitting clothing when
possible. To reduce risk during outdoor work, the Occupational
Safety and Health Administration recommends scheduling frequent
rest breaks in shaded or air conditioned environments. Anyone
overcome by heat should be moved to a cool and shaded location.

Heat stroke is an emergency! Call 9 1 1.



&&

Technical header:;

Source: NOAA/National Weather Service

Alerts powered by weatherlUUSA® Aware s,

+« Change my alert settings
« Unsubscribe from or pause alerts
« Contact Customer Support

weatherUSA, LLC
1391 W 5th Ave #181
Columbus, OH 43212



From:

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:24 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Videos from shooting

Attachments: Video_1.mov; Video_1.mov; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi - i dont think there is anything valuable in these but sending in case. I'm located at 760 central ave apartment 5N.



Sent from my iPhone



From: Hoffman, Francesca <francesca.hoffman@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:25 PM

To: atapia@cityhpil.com

Cc: Finley, Ben

Subject: CNN Erin Burnett Outfront - Interview reguest for 7/5 / Councilmember Andrés Tapia
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I'm a producer with Erin Burnett QutFront -- I'm sorry to be reaching out under such sad circumstances.

We would like to request an interview with you tomorrow, in the 7 PM ET hour, to provide an update to viewers
on the Highland Park shooting that occurred today.

| can assist with logistics. Please reach me here or at the cell below.
We are keeping your community in our thoughts.

Thank you,
Francesca

Francesca Giuliani Hoffman
CNN

Desk: 212-275-7519



From: Hoffman, Francesca <francesca.hoffman@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:25 PM

To: kstone@cityhpil.com

Cc: Finley, Ben

Subject: CNN Erin Burnett QutFront - Interview request for 7/5 / Councilmember Kim Stone
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I'm a producer with Erin Burnett OutFront - I'm sorry to be reaching out under such sad circumstances.

We would like to request an interview with you tomorrow, in the 7 PM ET hour, to provide an update to
viewers on the Highland Park shooting that occurred today.

| can assist with logistics. Please reach me here or at the cell below.
We are keeping your community in our thoughts.

Thank you,
Francesca

Francesca Giuliani Hoffman
CNN

: 212-275-7519



From: Hoffman, Francesca <francesca.hoffman@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:26 PM

To: astolberg@cityhpil.com

Cc: Finley, Ben

Subject: CNN Erin Burnett OutFront - Interview request for 7/5 / Councilmember Adam Stolberg
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I'm a producer with Erin Burnett OutFront -- I'm sorry to be reaching out under such sad circumstances.

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

To: alidawer@cityhpil.com

Cc: Finley, Ben

Subject: CNN Erin Burnett OutFront - Interview request for 7/5 / Councilmember Annette
Lidawer

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

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:27 PM
To: alidawer@cityhpil.com
Subject: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my cell

phone at 917-703-5064- Contact: Nyja Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Dear Councilmember Annette Lidawer,

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

Please call me asap on my cell phone at{ij . Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer



From: Hoffman, Francesca <francesca.hoffman@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:27 PM

To: mholleman@cityhpil.com

Cc: Finley, Ben

Subject: CNN Erin-Burnett OutFront - Interview request for 7/5 / Councilmember Michelle
Holleman

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

To: ablumberg@cityhpil.com

Cc: Finley, Ben

Subject: CNN Erin Burnett OutFront - Interview request for 7/5 / Councilmember Anthony E.
Blumberg

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



From: Wilmette E-news <enews@wilmette.ccsend.com> on behalf of Wilmette E-news <hallgrene®@wilmette.com>
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:31 PM

To: coneill@cityhpil.com

Subject: Public Safety Update

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Village of Wilmette | 847-251-2700 | Email | www.wilmette.com | Twitter | Facebook

July 4, 2022
Public Safety Update

Following the shooting that took place at the Highland Park parade earlier today,
the Wilmette Park District has closed its facilities and there is an increased police
presence throughout the Village. This decision was made out of an abundance of
caution as part of a coordinated safety response by the Village, the Police
Department, and Park District.

There have been no incidents in Wilmette and there is no known direct threat to
the Village. However, the shooter is still at large and citizens are encouraged to
take safety precautions. The police are reminding residents to stay vigilant and call
9-1-1 if you see anything suspicious.

Stay tuned to the Village and Police Department social channels and
www.wilmette com for additional updates.

Our thoughts are with our neighbors in Highland Park.

[l

Village of Wilmette | 1200 Wilmette Avenue, Wilmette, IL 60091

Unsubscribe coneili@citvhpil.com
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by haligrene@wilmette.com powered by

x| smee
T Eml fros Coraterd Contas - 1y APREE today.

Try email marketing for free today!



From: Kenneth Perry <invitations@linkedin.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:32 PM
To: Chris O'Neill
Subject: Chris, please add me to your Linkedin network
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
GE SF

Kenneth Perry
Seeking Airline / Aviation Career
Denver Metropolitan Area

|[§ ix]| 16 connections in common

More people you may know

#:| Dan Wagner

' . . — View profil
£Z.| Battalion Chief at Elgin Fire Department profie

z=x1 Deborah C.
='| Emergency Communications Supervisor at View profile
City of Naperville

[x] £ Michele Payne, Ed.D

s o
youpecy,
vy

== | Deputy Director of Programs for Operations,
*= Cook County Sheriff's Office - Department of

View profile

Corrections



Melody Rissman

. . View profil
Police Sergeant at City of Wood Dale profie

‘Never miss an update with the LinkedIn app

vy Bt
E Dowtont on e Apo Rose E e

This email was intended for Chris O'Neill (Patrol Commander at Highland Park Police
Department) :

Learn why we included this.
You are receiving Linkedin invitations emails.
Unsubscribe - Help

© 2022 LinkedIn Corporation, 1000 West Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94085,
_Linkedin and the Linkedin logo are registered trademarks of Linkedin.



From: Dave Cook <davec@ipbchealth.org>

Sent: Monday, july 04, 2022 2:32 PM

To: Patrick Burt; Kaitie Tiede; Harwinder Ahluwalia; Jennifer Bonnewell
Cc etaub@cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland Park, IL

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Patrick & Jennifer,

I am sure you have heard about the mass shooting in Highland Park and looking to see what resources Lifeworks
can provide to the Highland Park staff and the community. If you can contact me at your earliest possible time to
discuss, it would be greatly appreciated. I have copied Emily Taub from Highland Park who is coordinating the
response from an EAP perspective.

Thanks
Dave

David Cook
IPBC Executive Director
19482 W Grand Ave, Lake Villa, IL 60046-7519

davec@ipbchealth ore




From: Danielson, Jacob <jdanielson@luc.edu>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:34 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Interest in Information- Loyola Phoenix
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello, my name is Jacob Danielson and | am a news writer for Loyola University Chicago's student newspaper, The
Phoenix. | wanted to ask to see if the Highland Police Department could provide information relating to the
shooting that occurred today at the Highland Park Fourth of July Parade.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
Jacob D.



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
Dear Councilmember Adam Stolberg,

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

Please call me asap on my cell phone at (i} Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer



From: Ellie Ander

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:35 PM’ -

To; sneuman@cityhpil.com

Subject: HP Parade footage from my cell phone
Attachments: IMG_4329.MOV,; IMG_4328. MOV
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please see attached. I was located in front of Wild Willow on central st. Ellie And Sl i g






Please excuse the typos from this mobile.



From: Erika Frable <EFrable@vhw.org>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:35 PM
To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh
Subject: Re: Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Glad to hear your staff is well. Please let us know if there is anything we can do to assist Highland Park. 1 am so sorry for
the families.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 4, 2022, at 1:45 PM, Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com> wrote:
>

> Thanks Erika. Staff is safe, Prayers for families who lost their loved ones.
>

> Thanks

>

> Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM

> Asst. City Manager/Dir. of Public Works

>

>> 0On Jul 4, 2022, at 11:12 AM, Erika Frable <EFrable@vhw.org> wrote:
>>

>> [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

>>

>>

>> Ramesh,

>>

>> My thoughts and prayers are with the City of Highland Park, you, and your team today.
>>

>> Erika

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone




From: cdgr Mosquers <RASNSENENIND >

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:35 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Security Needs
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi, my name is Emily Mosquera. | represent Executive Protection Investigative Consultants. In light of the shooting at the
parade today, | wanted to reach out and see if there was anything that our company can do to help during this time of
crisis. We are an Executive protection group, but we also specialize in multiple training services. Please give us a call at your
earliest convenience. We would love to help.

Best Regards,
Emily Mosquera

EP Specialist/ Investigator
Executive Protection Investigative Consultants,

Executive Protection
Investigative Consultants, LLC

27875 N. Fairfield Rd., Mundelein, IL 60060
Business: (847) 220-8031

Direct: 847-224-2790

Email: edgar@epicprotectionconsulting.com
Website: www.epicprotectionconsulting.com
Security Contractor Agency No. 122.001535
Private Detective Agency No. 117.00170S




From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:36 PM

To:

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Suspect of shooting truck potential

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

It was Saturday the 2nd, not 3rd.

Sent from my iPhone

>On Jul 4, 2022, at 12:41 PM, Jeremy Cohen w wrote:

>

> Hi,

S

> | don’t know who to share this with but on Saturday the 3rd maybe between 10:45 and 11:15am | was driving down
central and saw what felt like a VERY out of place pickup truck with MAGA stickers parked right outside Uncle Dans at
the corner. Live in HP so know the demographics and what feels normal and what doesn’t.

>

> If you have surveillance tape, that may be worth checking.

>

> Sent from my iPhone



From:

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:38 PM
To: ljiogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: n TikTok
Attachments: video.mp4; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Found this on TikTok. This person was on a roof when the shooting happened.



~ Sent from my iPhone



From: Danielson, Jacob <jdanielson@luc.edu>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:38 PM

To: v acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: #"Loyola Phoenix- Interest in Information
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello, my name is Jacob Danielson and | am a news writer for Loyola University Chicago's student newspaper,
The Phoenix. | wanted to ask to see if the Highland City Manager's Office could provide information relating to
the shooting that occurred today at the Highland Park Fourth of July Parade.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
Jacob D.



From: Pace <pace@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:39 PM

To: loverholser@cityhpil.com

Subject: Pace alert: avoid Highland Park and check your event before traveling today
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

B nictiotortead

QOur hearts are with the Highland Park community—QOUR community-——following today’s tragic events at
the parade. Please avoid the area out of an abundance of caution. If you plan to travel anywhere in the six-
county region today on fixed route, dial-a-ride, or ADA paratransit, please check to see if your event has
been cancelled before you depart. Stay safe!

. e s
Howead o S picum o the ekt
Fardnak jobprety Pttt
fatsa

Update ar stop your subscriptions and change your account information an your User Profile Page. f you have questions or problems with the subscription
service, visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com for assistance; other issues can be sent io passenger.services@pacebus.com.

This email was sent to loverholser@cityhpil. com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Pace Subuwrban Bus - 405 E] A
Taft Drive - South Holland, 1L 60473 - (847) 364-PACE (7223} S




From: Pace <pace@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:39 PM

To: rbannon@ocityhpil.com

Subject: Pace alert: avoid Highland Park and check your event before traveling today
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

E{] fleatcmranton

Our hearts are with the Highland Park community—QOUR community—following today’s tragic events at

the parade. Please avoid the area out of an abundance of caution. If you plan to travel anywhere in the six-
county region today on fixed route, dial-a-ride, or ADA paratransit, please check to see if your event has
been cancelled before you depart. Stay safe!

b ket pe e s Mot O oo vt etk ety gmie sy, Moo i
omriord of irgicarm k om b . revariot stcrene et of i ptsea from phisiedhowids
Fednhs oy o etin Dt e

Updata or stop your subscriptions and change your account information on your User Profile Page. if you have questions or problems with the subseription
service, visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com for assistance; other issues can be sent o passenger.services@pacebus.com.

This emall was sent to rbannon@cityhpil.com using Govlelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of Pace Suburban Bus - 405 BV [peiripitoct iontutindumigy
Taft Drive - South Holland, 1L 60473 - (847) 364-PACE (7223} - i




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

E frie- s

Our hearts are with the Highland Park community—OQUR community—following today’s tragic events at

the parade. Please avoid the area out of an abundance of caution. If you plan to travel anywhere in the six-
county region today on fixed route, dial-a-ride, or ADA paratransit, please check to see if your event has
been cancelled before you depart. Stay safe!

 Peorcsch Ofte
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Update or stop your subscriptions and change your account nfermation on your User Profile Page. If you have questions or problems with the subscription
service, visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com for assistance: other issues can be sent 1o passenger.setvices@pacebus.com.

This amall was sent to gneukirch@cityhpil. com using GovDelivery Cemmunications Cloud on behalf of Pace Suburban Bus - 405 [P W potart doy vttt
Taft Drive - South Holland, (L 80473 - (847) 364-PACE (7223 i -




From: Greene, Nyja <nyja.greene@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:39 PM

To: atapia@cityhpil.com

Subject: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland
Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my cell phone atb Contact: Nyja
Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Councilmember Andres Tapia,

Good afternoon. First and foremost | am so sorry for what happened at the Highland Park, IL parade
shooting today. Were you at the parade? Do you know anyone who was at the parade? I'm hoping
that you will be willing to join us for a live 5-6 minute interview on Tuesday, July 5" during our 9am ET
(8am CT), or

10am ET (Sam CT) our virtually via Cisco or Skype, or if we have a live camera near you? Again, I'm
so sorry that this happened in your community today.

Please call me asap on my cell phone am. Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial
Producer



From: Page, Steven <Steven.Page@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:40 PM

To: ablumberg@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN Interview Request 4pm CT -—--
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Afternoon Councilman — can you please join us at 4:30pm CT for an interview with CNN’s Kaitlan Collins on the parade
shooting?

Best,
Steven
Steven Page

Producer, CNN “The Lead” 4pm-6pm
202-340-9734



From: Page, Steven <Steven.Page@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:41 PM

To: mholleman@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN Interview Request TODAY ----
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Afternoon Councilwoman — can you please join us at 4:30pm CT for an interview with CNN’s Kaitlan Collins on the
parade shooting?

Best,
Steven
Steven Page

Producer, CNN “The Lead” 4pm-6pm
202-340-9734



From: Page, Steven <Steven.Page@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:41 PM
To: alidawer@cityhpil.com
Subject: CNN Interview Request 4pm CT
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

Sent Monday, July 04, 2022 2:41 PM

To: kstone@cityhpil.com

Subject: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my cell
phone a - Contact: Nyja Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Councilmember Kim Stone,

Good afternoon. First and foremost | am so sorry for what happened at the Highland Park, IL parade
shooting today. Were you at the parade? Do you know anyone who was at the parade? I'm hoping that
you will be willing to join us for a live 5-6 minute interview on Tuesday, July 5™ during our 9am ET (8am
CT), or

10am ET (9am CT) our virtually via Cisco or Skype, or if we have a live camera near you? Again, I'm so
sorry that this happened in your community today.

Please call me asap on my cell phone a Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer



From: Your East Highland Park neighbors <reply@rs.email.nextdoor.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:42 PM
To: rpeterson@cityhpil.com
Subject: Missing dog! In the chaos of the shooting today, my...
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[Eﬂ m:::.::\mm%—”“-“] =

Missing dog! In the chaos of the shooting today, my niece
lost their beloved... See more

@ Rosa Marasigan

[ 10 10 [=] share

[

CERETY
iz

E Katie Gillman & 9 others replied

This message is intended for rpeterson@citvhpil.com. Unsubscribe here. Nextdoor, 420
Taylor Sireet, San Francisco, CA 94102



From: Greene, Nyja <nyja.greene@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:43 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my cell
phoneu Contact: Nyja Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear City Manager Ghida S. Neukirch,,

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

Please call me asap on my cell phone at . Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer



From: Nats Levi <nats_levi@discovery.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:45 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; #DL-AMShow-Producers
Subject: AM New Zealand Interview request - City Manager Ghida Neukirch - Chicago

shooting - Monday 4th July

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,
Nats from AM in New Zealand here. It's a leading breakfast TV show in New Zealand.

We'd like to cross live to you in your capacity as City Manager, to talk with us about the shootings.
Just looking for what happened on the ground and the response.

Are you available ASAP to cross into our program? We could do this via zoom.
HIT TIME: CHICAGO 4th July: NOW - 1600

NZT 5th July NOW- 0900

If you could please let us know, that would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Nats

NATS LEVI (SHE/HER)

AM REPORTER/ PRODUCER




From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:48 PM
To: dan.thomas@illinois.gov
Subject: FW: Videos from shooting
Attachments: Video_1.mov; Video_1.mov
Dan,

Tips from our Police email inbox.
Thank you.

Debbie Dayboll
Police Records Supervisor

City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Old Decrficld Roacd
Highland Park, Iilinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1087 - Divect
847.432.7706 ~ Fax

ddayboll@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

QOO0

Fromw
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Videos from shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi - i dont think there is anything valuable in these but sending in case. I’m located atn

Sent from my iPhone



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:4% PM
To: dan.thomas®@illinois.gov
Subject: FW: HP parade photo

Dan,

Tips from our Police email inbox.
Thank you.

Debbie Dayboll
Police Records Supervisor

¢ City of Highland Park

Police Departiment
1677 Old Decerfield Road
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1087 - Direct
847.432.7706 ~ Fax

ddayboll@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000

From:

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:21 PM
To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>
Subject: HP parade photo

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

-,






Taken at 10:04 AM facing Port Clinton Square, loud shots heard to my right



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:49 PM

To: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Parade Video and Pics

Attachments: Video.mov; image3.jpeg; image0.jpeg; imagel jpeg; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,
I was at the parade today sitting by Sunset Woods. | have pictures and a video. | am attaching a video. | really hope it help. If

you need anything else please let me know.
Thank you!












Sent from my iPhone



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:49 PM
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Picture from July 4 @ 10:14 am

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



2:31<4

Today
10:14 AM




I don’t know if this will be helpful but this is a picture I took from the parade at 10:14 am.



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:49 PM

To: dan.thomas@illinois.gov

Subject: FW: Shooting footage

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
Dan,

Tips from our Police email inbox.
Thank you.

Debbie Dayboll
Police Records Supervisor

 City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Qld Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Hlmois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1087 - Direct
847.432.7706 - Fax

ddayboll@cityhpil.com

wlvhpil.com

000

Fro LT sy
Sent: ™Monaday, July 4, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Shooting footage

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://www_ facebook.con/eroups/951998221479788/permalink/5678407748838788/7sfnsn=mo&ref=share




From: Kim Houlihan m

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Sneuman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Pictures from HP parade

Attachments: image0.jpeg; imagel,jpeg; image2 jpeg; image3 jpeg; image4.jpeg; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I am hopeful something in the background may be helpful in the investigation.


















From: Mongolian Consulate <info@mongolianconsulate.us>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:50 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Inquiry about mass shooting victims
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Sir/Madam,

We feel extremely sad about the tragic event occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of
July parade. We share the grief of the families of the victims.

The Consulate wonders whether there were foreign nationals, more particularly nationals of Mongolia,
among the victims of the incident.

We would greatly appreciate if you could confirm whether nationals of Mongolia were among the
affected.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Batkhurel Galsandorj
Vice Consul

Consulate of Mongpolia in Chicago

1111 N Plaza Dr Suite 405

Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel: 312-300-2300

Fax: 312-847-0144

Email: chicago@mfa.gov.mn
info@mongolianconsulate . us




From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:52 PM
To: dan.thomas@illinois.gov
Subject: FW: Shooting footage

Dan,

Tips from our Police email inbox.
Thank you.

Debbie Dayboll
Police Records Supervisor

City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IHincis 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1087 - Direct
847.432.7706 - Fax

ddayboll@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000

Sent: Monday, lJuly 4, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Shooting footage

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://www.facebook com/eroups/951998221479788/permalink/5678407748838788/?sfnsn=mo&ref=share




Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Sneuman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland park shooting footage

Attachments: v12044gd0000cb1jggjc? 7u2coastac0.MP4; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Found this on social media, it's not my video but i did find it on tiktok and it didn’t get much attention. it's a chilling and
important video of the shooting showing people running and hearing multiple shots being fired. This needs to be shared.
Hopefully it’s useful to you all in this investigation.

5 years old.



Sent from my iPhone



From: Croteau, Nicole <Nicole.Croteau@FOX.COM>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:53 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fox & Friends - July 5th
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Chief Lou Jogmen,

My name is Nicole Croteau and | work for Fox & Friends at Fox News. We were wondering if you would be
willing to join us tomorrow morning on our show to discuss the Highland Park parade shooting.

Please let me know, thank you so much.
Best,

Nicole Croteau
Fox & Friends
Booker

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox
Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:53 PM

To: dan.thomas@illinois.gov

Subject: FW: Video of parade

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; IMG_
168849807.MOV

Dan,

Tips from our Police email inbox.
Thank you.

Debbie Dayboli
Police Records Supervisor

i City of Highland Park

Police Deparhment
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Winois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1087 - Dirvect
847.432.7706 - Fax

ddavboll@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000

Fromy

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 1:38 PM
To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Video of parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:54 PM
Tor: dan.thomas@illinois.gov
Subject: FW: Shooting

Dan,

Tips from our Police email inbox.
Thank you.

Debbie Dayboli
Police Records Supervisor

City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Ol Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1087 - Direct
847.4532.7706 - Fax

ddayboll@cityhpil.com

citybpil.com

£ A Ling

From:

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 1:29 PM
To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I got this video from Snapchat, hopefully this can be of assistance



o
o

o




From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 2:54 PM

To: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Photo From Shooting this Morning at 10:12am From Corner of 2nd and Central
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Highland Park Police,

My family and I were at the parade this morning at the corner of 2nd and Central Avenue. I walked up at about
10:12 AM and took 2 photos of my inlaws and wife and kids watching the parade (photos attached). Not too
long after the photos | heard loud gunfire ringing out behind me from the right. 1 hit the ground and then could
hear and feel a bullet ricochet past my right side before getting my family and running into Gearheads. I did not
see the shooter, but directionally the sound seemed like it was coming from the rooftop of the Ross Salon.

I know this photo is facing the opposite way towards Walker Brothers but the message I just read on CNN said
to send any and all videos/photos that we have to help corroborate evidence. I hope this helps somewhat with
the investigation.

Apologize for not sending sooner but we’ve been helping our kids deal with all of the trauma from today.

Thanks to all of the brave heroes that responded today. My family and I are forever grateful.

Again photos below are time stamped as 10:12am in my phone.









Sincerely,






